Agenda Item No. __________


[image: image1.png]


[image: image2.png]










DATE:
September 7, 2005

TO:

Trustees, Board of Retirement


FROM:
Roberto L. Peña

Retirement Administrator


SUBJECT:
Request to Purchase General Service as Safety Time –                                                                  

                      Omar Briones

Mr. Briones was born on October 25, 1972 and is 32 years old.  On March 16, 1998, he was hired as a Special Guard with the Fresno County Sheriff's Department on a temporary basis.  Mr. Briones became a permanent employee of Fresno County on February 19, 2001as a Deputy Sheriff II.  He became a member of the Fresno County Employees' Retirement Association effective March 5, 2001.

On June 27, 2003, Mr. Briones submitted a request to purchase his extra help service from March 16, 1998 through February 18, 2001 as a Special Guard to receive safety service credit.  

Similar to earlier cases decided by the Board of Retirement, the issue is whether Mr. Briones performed the duties of a safety member, Deputy Sheriff II, when he worked as a Special Guard.  The Association’s investigation has led to similar results as in the earlier cases.  The Association interviewed Lieutenant Dale Caudle who supervised Mr. Briones when he worked as a Special Guard.  Lieutenant Caudle indicated that Mr. Briones performed all the duties of a Deputy Sheriff II when he worked as a Special Guard. 

RECOMMENDATION 

Since the evidence supporting Mr. Briones’ claim regarding the Deputy Sheriff II duties he performed as a Special Guard is strong, and given the Board of Retirement’s earlier decisions allowing others to purchase their Special Guard service as safety, I recommend that the Board of Retirement allow Mr. Briones to purchase his extra help service and receive credit as a safety member for his employment as a Special Guard.
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